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To: @rivm.nl]

From:

Sent: Tue 1/19/2021 2:11:44 PM

Subject: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL
Received: Tue 1/19/2021 2:11:45 PM

Dankje!

Groeten,

| srze N siz

RIVM - Ce i estrijding
Postbus 1
3720 BA Bilthoven
tel
fax

rivm.nl

www.rivm.nl

trom: IR IEEEM v 1>

Sent: dinsdag 19 januari 2021 13:29
To: INEAECN SR v >
Subject: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL

Beste

Ik heb je toegevoegd als OCP voor EPIl voor COVID. Dat was de enige optie in Tessy. Bij ecdc moeten ze nog handmatig goedkeuring
geven. Dat duurt vaak een dag.. laat graag weten of het lukt.

Groeten

Datum: 19 januari 2021 om 12:54:09 CET

o rivm.nl>, [T rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL

Beste

Klopt het dat ik nog geen toegang heb tot de COVID-19-vaccinatie dataset (NCOVVACC)? Zou je dat met spoed
kunnen regelen? Bij voorbaat dank!

Groeten,

RIVM - Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding
Postbus 1 5.1.2e

3720 BA Bilthoven

tel
fax

rivm.nl

www.rivm.nl

From: [IEEERECHEN - o .. >

Sent: vrijdag 15 januari 2021 17:48
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G rivm.nl>;< rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL

Beste
Kan jjﬁ toevoegen als OCP voor covid-19 (vaccinatie, als daar een apart account voor is, maar volgens mij
niet?).
Dank,

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:40 PM

To: EXERNN EEEM @ ivon.ni>; BN im0 >

Subject: FW: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL
Importance: High

en ik zijn bezig met het oploaden van de COVID-19-vaccinatie data van LNAZ in Tessy. Voor de toekomst
zou het handig zijn als ik dat ook kan dien. Ik heb al wel een Tessy account maar alleen rechten voor varicella. Hier
zou dus COVID-19-vaccinatie aan moeten worden toegevoegd, Ik begrijp dat dat via || EGNEEIEEE o--t.
is een van jullie dat? En zo niet dan weten jullie vast wie wel?

If you need access to TESSy in order to report data, you need to contactin your country who is
able to provide you with the relevant rights.

Fijn weekend!

Groeten,

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
RIVM - Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding

Postbus 1
3720 BA Bilthoven

tel
fax

rivm.nl

www.rivm.nl

Sent: vrijdag 15 januari 2021 11:18
ILH 512 < rivm. nl>

Cc: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL
Importance: High

Beste ERER

Zojuist meesproken dat we hier vooralsnog alleen de informatie van LNAZ op dit moment kunnen
rapporteren. Zou jij dat kunnen verzorgen? Ze willen dit vandaag begrijp ik ontvangen.
Goed om dan opmerking te plaatsen dat het nog niet volledig is.

We hopen vandaag nog info via GGD Ghor te krijgen over totaal gevaccineerd. Nog niet de anonieme dataset. Dat
komt dan te laat omdat we het ook nhog moeten beoordelen.

Ook niet handig als er geen info vanuit NL in komt.

Dank weer, g
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trorm: INEKECSN

Sent: vrijdag 15 januari 2021 11:08

To: IIEEEDNN IEEDM @ ivim 1>

Subject: FW: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL
Importance: High

Hier even overleggen?
Niet handig als er niets in komt wellicht ...

From: [ENEEECHENN <EEEDNN @ o d < curopa.cu>

Sent: vrijdag 15 januari 2021 10:40
To: 5.1.2e @bmgf.gv.at' < 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at' < 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e @ages.at>; 5.1.2e

isp.be' <
5.1.2e ipd.org' A i @ncipd.org>;
5.1.2e iz.hr>: Gl @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e Ak @hzjz.hr' <D
5.1.2e 1Z: ) a hz'z.hr>; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e Al 5.1.2e
5.1.2e
AL @s7u.c2>; @ssi.dk' S @ssi.dk>; BB @ssi.dk' <l @ssi.dk>; BER@ssi.dk’ <gg@ssi.dk>;
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e dterviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee'

5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e dterviseamet.ee>; @thl.fi'
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 51.2e @thl.fi>; 512e  [alGIRik thl.fi>;

5.1.2e @thlfi' < 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' santepubliquefrance.fr>;
CRFLEN @ santepubliquefrance.fr' <BERREEIN @ sante publiquefrance.fr>; @santepubliquefrance.fr'
< 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
< 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; AR i. SR @ rki.de>; @rki.de‘ M@Mx
5.1.2e AR @ rki.de>; 5.1.2e Deody.gov.gr>;
5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr' < Er>; 5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr'
5.1.2e .gov.gr>; A @deody.gov.gr>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' < 5.12e @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; IEAR-LE@|andlaeknir.is'
R @ landspitali.is' <@EA@landspitali.is>;
@ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie'
5.1.2e A 5.1.28 a hscje}; B 2a @hse.ie' <l 5.1.2e G hseje};
5.1.2e CRIIZ @ sanita.it’ <A @ sanita.it>; I @iss.it'
5.1.2e 5.1.2e Diss.it>; 5.1.2e @opbg.net’
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>; 5.1.2e @spkc.gov. v’
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv' g 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>; S.1.2e @spkc.gov. V'
5.1.2e .gov.lv>; 5.1.2e .gov. @spkc.gov.lv>; 5.1.2e @nvsc.lt'
5.1.2e @nvsc.lt>; 5.1.2e i il 5.1.2e @nvsc.It'
5.1.2e @nvsc.lt>; 5.1.2e : Al 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u’'
5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e .etat. 5.1.2e @gov.mt'
51.2e @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e 3 A @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @gov.mt>;
5.1.2e @gov.mt' 4 5.1.2e i H Atk 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e G rivmln|>; 5.1.2e 5 b a 6.1.2e 5.1.2¢ C rivm.n|>;
5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; e S 5.1.2e @fhi.no>;

5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>; 5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>;
5.1.2e @fhi.no' <AL @fhi.no>; NS @pzh.gov.pl' <R @pzh.gov.pl>; SRR @pzh.gov.pl'

s 5.1.2e @pzh.gov.pl>; 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt' < 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>; UL @dgs.min-
saude.pt’ <R @dgs.min-saude.pt>; 5.12e @dgs.min-saude.pt' <R @dgs.min-saude.pt>;
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; 1. @insp.gov.ro' <
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e 2
CRRIR @ uvzsr.sk' <BRCRELIN @ uvzsr.sk>; 5.1.2e @uvzsr.sk' Uk A @uvzsr.sk'
5.1.2e @ uvzsr.sk>; IR @ uvzsr.sk' <JRERECEIN (@ uvzsr.sk>;
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@nijz.si' < 5.1.2e [@IIp&3N

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; @nhs.net'
@phe.gov.uk' < IEEESMl@ phe gov.uk>; @phe.gov.uk’

5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; JECHFECER @ who.int'
SRV @ who.int>; @who.int' <IERFLR Q@ who.int>; IR @ who.int' <JEERF-TIN @ who.int>;
5.12e @who.int' ¢ 5.1.2e @who.int>; 512e [@IV TN/ lefe 5.1.2e @who.int>;
5.1.2e @who.int' < 5.1.2e @who.int>; IEERFEEE@ wWho.int' <A@ who.int>; 5.1.2e @who.int'
5.1.2e @who.int>; IEAFEE@who.int' JEREEN@who.int>; JEECAECEEN @ who.int' <BENTCIEN @ who.int>; 5.1.2¢
512 [& 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu> 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ ecdc.europa.eu> BN

RSN & e cdc.europa.eus; 5.1.26 5.1.2e @ecdc.euro a.eu>;“
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>; @hpsc.ie'
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
% 5.1.2e [@IVjAjled 5.1.2e S 5.1.2e @Decdc.europa.eu>;
Subject: MONITORING OF VACCINE ROLL OUT - DATA CALL
Importance: High

To: National Focal Points for Vaccine Preventable Diseases, National Focal Points for Viral Respiratory Diseases
Cc: National Focal Points for Surveillance

Dear colleagues,

You will find enclosed the joined ECDC/WHOQ Europe proposal for the collection of data on vaccine distribution
and number of individuals receiving the vaccine in the European countries, including the EU/EEA as well as non
EU Member States. The system aims to collect timely data on the number of vaccines received at country level
and the number of individuals receiving the vaccine in an aggregated format by age group, in healthcare workers
and in long term care facilities. It is also proposed to collect subnational data in order to inform on the
vaccination campaign at subnational level.

While the set of data proposed may be quite comprehensive, in agreement with WHO/Europe we defined a
"Minimum mandatory reporting” metadataset (See Vaccine data collection document). This minimum mandatory
reporting includes weekly data on vaccine distribution to the country, data on number of individuals receiving the
vaccines in the whole population (first and second doses or “unknown dose”) and disaggregated by age group
as well as in healthcare workers (page 2 in the reporting proposal).

The commission requested timely update of the data.

While you are encouraged to update and report on a daily basis, we ask you to report at least twice
a week during the first weeks in order that we to meet the commission reporting deadline,
according to the following schedule:

« For vaccines received/number of individuals receiving the vaccine Monday to Sunday of the previous
week, data should be reported every Tuesday by 23:59 and updated retrospectively; updates to the
transmission status should also be reported by the same deadline.

« Preliminary data for the current week should be reported every Friday by 23:59 and refer to vaccines
received/ number of individuals receiving the vaccine Monday-Thursday of the current week.

¢« The European Commission would like a first summary report on Monday 18 January. We
would like to therefore ask you to report your first data by Friday 15 January 23:59. We will
take a snapshot of the data in TESSy on Monday 18 January at 07:00. We thank you in
advance for the effort provided in order to meet this short deadline.

¢« We also ask you to report retrospective data for the previous weeks since the campaign started.
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We joined in the email a template of the reporting which is expected.

We are fully aware that some of you may experience difficulties while using a system you may not be familiar
with. Therefore the TESSy helpdesk is available for any support you may need. A reporting protocol as well as
template csv files are attached to show how to report. In TESSy you will also find a manual entry page which you
can use. If you have any questions please let us know. We will assess the questions received and consider
whether a training session would be useful. If you need access to TESSy in order to report data, you need to
contact the National Coordinator in your country who is able to provide you with the relevant rights. Again,
please get in touch if you need contact information.

For any information or support, we are happy to receive any question. You can contact us using the following

emails m@ecdc.europa.eu and cc m@ecdc.euroga.eu.
Thanks a lot for you participation.,

Best wishes.
The VPI/Surveillance team

| 512 |
Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

512 Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
)
Phon www.ecdc.europa.eu
IEEET G = ccuropa.eu

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

5.1.2e European Centre for



